Office of Revisor of Statutes
300 S.W. 10th Avenue
Suite 024-E, Statehouse
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1592
Telephone (785) 296-2321 FAX (785) 296-6668

MEMORANDUM
To: Chairperson Burgess and members of the Committee on Government Efficiency
-From: Jim Wilson, First Assistant Revisor
Date: February 16,2012 |
Subject: HB 2668 — Repealing K.S.A. 19-322; cohc_erning the recording of farm names

HB 2668 would repeal K.S.A. 19-322 which was enacted during the 1911 Session. The statute is not
recorded as having been amended since enactment.

This section was recommended for repeal by the Office of Repealer and Dennis Taylor, Office of
Repealer, is listed as resource contact.

The act would take effect upon publication in the statute book.

19-322. Recording farm names; fees. Any farm owner in this state may, upon the payment of one dollar to

~ the county clerk of the county in which said farm is located, have the name of his farm duly recorded in a

register which the county clerk shall keep for said purpose, and shall be furnished a certiﬁcate, issued under
seal, and setting forth the name and location of the farm and the name of the owner: Provided, That when
any name shall have been recorded as the name of any farm, such name shall not be recorded as the name of
any other farm in the same COLll;l'Ey, except By prefixing or adding designating words thereto. History: L.

1911, ch. 143, § 1; May 22;R.S. 1923,'19-322.
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